

# Nation Valley ATV Club

P.O. Box 844  
Winchester, ON  
K0C 2K0



## MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday, March 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018

1. Roll Call
  - Meeting began at 7:18pm with 11 members in attendance.
2. Review Minutes of last meeting
  - Minutes of last meeting were accepted by Steve H, and seconded by Kris G.
3. Treasurer's Report (Brentley)
  - Treasurer's report is from Jan 20<sup>th</sup> to February 19<sup>th</sup>, 2018
  - \$1,640 in Checking and \$7,270 in Savings
  - No income for the last month. We are waiting for the revenue leveling amount to come from OFATV.
  - At the end of this document are the month's financial details
4. Membership Report (Brentley)
  - 211 members recorded plus approx. another 20 new members still to add after Ride for Dad
  - Sold 144 day passes at the Ride for Dad
5. Trail Maintenance Report (Scuba)
  - Update of trail work
    - Last month was spent doing RFD trail preparation.
    - As soon as the frost is out we need to put up the sponsor boards at various trail heads. Stayed tuned for an email of when this will happen.
    - Trail closed signs are up for the spring thaw. Please keep off the trails. As damage done now could destroy the trails permanently.
    - Steve H will be putting together a list of projects for the summer of 2018. This will help prioritize work to be done and hopefully help volunteers plan where they can help.
    - Need to remove the bridges from the temporary trail into country kitchen as that trail will no longer be used.
    - Still need to confirm that we can again use Ben's and will look at building new bridges there.
  - Pym Trail Rehabilitation
    - We are still waiting to hear from the land owner and what he wants to do.
6. Volunteer Report (Scuba)
  - Volunteer Summary
    - Steve H showed a list of the latest volunteer hours. As a reminder we are always looking for new volunteers. A lot of work goes into making the trails safe and enjoyable. Any bit of effort helps keep the trail system in great shape. If you are interested in volunteering please send an email to [info@nvatvc.org](mailto:info@nvatvc.org)
  - Volunteer Rewards Program
7. Chief Warden Report (Jeff)
  - 4 atv's were spotted on one of the closed trails (Zollingers). Closed signs were posted and visible, but additional signs have been added. As much as everyone wants to go out and enjoy the trails with the weather getting nice, all trails are closed for the spring thaw. Damage done to trails during the thaw can sometimes be irreversible and we risk the land owner not allowing us to use the trail on their land. Please respect the trail closed signs so that we may all enjoy the trails in the future.
  - Trail cams are going to be relocated to areas that are having trespassing issues.
8. Quarter Master Report (Dave)
  - Enclosed trailer, flatdeck trailer are at Dave Baker's house. TBX & Can-Am's are inside the enclosed trailer.
  - Happy Trail Groomers should be greased and put into the back-shed and out of the weather.
  - At some future point in time, tracks and blades should be removed from the grooming machines
  - Flat-deck trailer is missing the pin to hold 1 ramp in place (currently being held in place with a ratchet strap), trailer brakes are not working
  - Would be a good time of year to have the club's 3 chainsaws serviced so they are in prime condition for the upcoming season (1 is at Dave's house, not sure the location of the other 2).
  - Sponsor decals are peeling off of the enclosed trailer

## 9. Sponsorship Report (Brentley)

- Work on map sponsor's has begun

## 10. Marketing Committee Report (Dave)

- OFATV Swag orders are due March 17<sup>th</sup>.

## 11. Trail Updates

- North Grenville Update
  - Looking at setting up a meeting with Johnston ATV club to discuss club boundaries and what location we can use to join the 2 club's together.
- Ottawa Update
- South Dundas Update
- North Dundas Update
- North Stormont Update

## 12. OFATV and District One (Mike/Dave)

- Presidents Call
  - Discussed AGM format (more meeting vs less riding)
  - New membership program is up and running. You need to enter your old membership number into the coupon field to get the existing member discount.
  - Revenue levelling should be paid out shortly
  - Registration for the AGM is now open. We will be sending 4 people (2 voting members). If you are interested in attending please email [info@nvatvc.org](mailto:info@nvatvc.org). We will need to select are representatives by next meeting.

## 13. RFD Recap

- We had 368 participants on 317 machines. This was are largest ride yet!
- Approx. \$57K was raised.
- There was a bottleneck that took over an hour to get through the first trail . Will need to look at a different way of starting riders when we have that large of a group
- For future rallies we need to decide the route the day before and go out and mark the trail route. Although we communicated what trails were closed a lot of riders still went down them.

## 14. Events

**April 28<sup>th</sup>, 2018**

**Ompah Spring Ride for Dad**

<https://www.facebook.com/Ompah-Community-Volunteer-Association-127402267329256/>

**April 28<sup>th</sup>, 2018**

**Algonquin West ATV Club's 10th Annual Spring Ride**

<https://www.facebook.com/events/1545385915511245/>

**May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2018**

**Missing Link GeoCache ATV Ride**

<https://www.facebook.com/events/107949966652679/>

**May 5<sup>th</sup>, 2018**

**Haliburton ATV Associations President's Ride**

<https://www.facebook.com/events/111556776313885/>

## 15. New Business

**Next Meeting: April 10th, 2018 at 7:00PM at the Country Kitchen Restaurant in Winchester**

## Roll Call

- Mike Starr
- Shawn Doolan
- Steve Hemeon
- Leslie Rediger
- Sebastian Lavine
- Chad Gibson
- Kris Gough
- Seb Smith
- Brentley Summers

- Steve Backes
- Dave Baker

### **Financial Information**

January 20 – February 19, 2018

#### **EXPENSES**

Bank Charges 3.43

Fees and Dues 518.00

Fuel 812.40

Professional Fees 960.50

Repair & Maintenance 1,881.11

Small Tools 224.87

**Total Expenses 4,400.31**

**PROFIT \$ -4,400.31**